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Office of the Legislative Counsal SETES0
Central Incelligence Agency '
Washington, D. C.
Dear Mr. Carpentier:
In connection with it ~JVeSt'gatlon into the circum-

stances surrounding the deagh of President Kentuqf, thy Select
Committee .on Assassinations requests access to and
file references partaining to the following in

1) =Edward Jay Epstein

2) " Marvin Xantox

3) [@harlbtte Bustos s

4y  Annie Gooaodsbuve.

In addition, please provide Lhe Commltteg with access to
the follov1ng lnformaglon.

5) Any and all investigative reports przons
Howard Hunt pertaining to the John ¥. Xen
sination. (xneae reworts were not ueﬁgssarily pre-

pared during the period of Mr. hunt s 2moloyment
"with the CIA). :

,,{.

6) The file that was prepared by the CIA in reference to
E. HLoward Hunt's al*eaed Watergate-related activitizss.

The Committee previously requested access to all CIa files
poertaining to E. Howard Hunt in its letter to you of Jahuary 6,
1972, However, Roger Gaprielson, -of your staff, has rcques—ﬁﬂ.
th:at the particular requests identified above, be put in writing.

The Cominittee would also. appreciate a response from the
Cin rogarding the following matters: :
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7)

8)
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The CIA's writtén statement replving ©o the Commlthe s
regquest of February 21, J 78 for an c:p anation of the
criteria. that governed the opening of & 201 file dur-
ing the years 1958-64 vas not responsive +o our inguirv
because the CIA's written statement did not focus on the
relevant time period. Accordincly, I am renewing oux
reguest of February 21, 1978. In the avanit that there
wvere no criteria governing the opzning of such files
during that period, the Committee would appreciate a
written statement indicating that this was the case

CJ

CIA ‘document #563-810 indicates that there are 37 docu~_
ments that should be in. Lee. Harvey -Oswald's 201 file

but which are missing from thc file. rFurthermore, this
document also indicates that there shmulc be a machine
listing of these documents attached az vart of document
#562~810, but no such listing appears in t*e file. “he
Select Committes on Assassinations reg ue
‘CIA provide a listing of such docamenL°';q ve’l as a
vritten explanation of where those dccunents are lo-
cated and why they do not appear in Cawald's 2001 £ile.
Pursuant to my letter of December 27, 1577, I would like.
to note that the document referred to in this paragraph
is a classified documeni. : :
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fitLL having reviewed both the docunv“_a acntained in
tﬂe CIA's files on Priscilla. Johnson Mciiillan and the
materials that were independently mada evailable to her
undexr the Privacy Act, it is apparent that the files
which were made available to the Commit:ee did not in-

.. clude HTLINGUAL materials. As the Commititea has

already requested all 1nLormatlon contained in your
files on the individuals who are the suiyjects of our
requests, please review the f17es that you have pre-
viOuoly made available to us for the vurpose of ensur-
ing that all of the information pertaining to the
individuals involved has, in fact,been nrovided.

Finally,_ the Committee would like to interview all persons
who served aslcase officers in the Soviet Russian Division of
the CLA s
as ve

atlod]fo: the period 1963 thrcuch February
+he Cnlof(s) of Station and Deputy Chief(s) of

Stat 1oﬁjfo* tngt period. The Committee reguests tiat the CIA
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either make these persons available for our sta
or provide their last known address sc that we
directly. : ~ .

£ to intarvi
can contace t
Thank you for your continuing cooperation.

~ : o Sincerely,

4 , f )

G. Robert Blakev
Chief Counsel and Director
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